Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Your Ref: SHC 1544E

Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Friday, 7 December 2018 1:29 PM

William Tan Thoo Seng

Vic (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); KKLau; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

RE: Your Ref: TBA Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004402/K1ma3 ACCCIDENT INVOLVING SJX
9819B AND SHC 1544E ON 02/03/2018

Video - Accident (8).mp4

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004402/K1ma3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCCIDENT INVOLVING SJX 9819B AND SHC 1544E ON 02/03/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Based on footage, Your Client was travelling against the Traffic flow to overtake the vehicles queuing. As your client
make the turn and collided with our insured vehicle. Your client shouldn’t overtake against the traffic flow which

resulted in the collision.

As such we have our principal instruction to deny liability and we are unable to look into your client claim.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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